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Hinton, Daniel E (PSC)

From: Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG) <jennifer.hans@ag.ky.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2012 1:59 PM
To: PSC - Regulations
Subject: RE: PSC hearing on proposed regulation revisions

Pursuant to the notice below advising that the Commission will proceed with a public hearing on its proposed 
amendments to four (4) administrative regulations, this is to advise the Commission that the Office of the Attorney 
General will attend.   
 

Jennifer Black Hans 
Executive Director 
Office of Rate Intervention 
Office of the Attorney General 
1024 Capital Center Drive 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
(502) 696-5453 (Rate Intervention) 
(502) 696-5408 (Direct) 
Fax: 502-573-1009 
jennifer.hans@ag.ky.gov 
 

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY 

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential information 
that is legally privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, 
you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify this office by telephone and return this message to the Office of the Attorney General 
immediately.  Thank you. 

Under Kentucky Rule of Evidence 503, this communication is confidential and not intended to be disclosed to third persons other than 
those to whom disclosure is made in furtherance of the rendition of professional legal services to or on behalf of the Office of the 
Attorney General. 
 

From: PSC - Regulations [mailto:PSC.Regulations@ky.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 7:53 AM 
Subject: PSC hearing on proposed regulation revisions 
 
A public hearing regarding proposed revisions to the following administrative regulations will be held on 

Monday, August 27, 2012 at 9:00 am Eastern Daylight Time at the Public Service Commission’s office, 211 

Sower Boulevard, Frankfort, Kentucky: 

 807 KAR 5:001 – Rules of Procedure 

 807 KAR 5:006 – General Rules 

 807 KAR 5:011 – Tariffs 

 807 KAR 5:076 – Alternative Rate Adjustment Procedure for Small Utilities 
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Documents associated with the hearing are available for viewing and downloading at the following link: 

 http://psc.ky.gov/home/pscregulations 

The proposed amendments were also published in the August 1, 2012 edition of the Administrative Register of 

Kentucky. 

Any written comments on the proposed amendments must be submitted no later than August 31, 2012. 

Comments should be addressed to: 

Gerald Wuetcher 
PSC Regulations 
Kentucky Public Service Commission 
Post Office Box 615 
Frankfort, KY 40602-0615 

_ 

 

For those unable to attend in person, the hearing will be broadcast live over the internet via the PSC website at 
http://psc.ky.gov. 
 
 
Persons viewing over the internet will be able to send any questions or comments they have during the hearing 
to psc.regulations@ky.gov. 
 
 

In the meantime, just let us know if anyone has any questions. 
 
_ 

PSC Administrative Regulations Working Group 

Email:   PSC.regulations@ky.gov 


